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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subiect:

Dear Jasmine,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 5 April2018 4:50 PM
'Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei'; assignments
SUR

RE: Request for market value - SJD7079M

The market value for SJD 7079M is Sgf (Est) as at Feb ZOLI.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

IKK Auto Consultants Pte ttd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-43ts

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#OZ-25 | 5(408933)

From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei [mailto:jasmine-lok@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Thursday, 5 April 2Ot8 4:2LpM
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Ml <mi@aispl.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;'AlS-LOOI' <aispl_looi@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Request for market value - SJD7079M

Dear all,

Apologies for the error.

Make/model : Toyofa rush 1.5 (A)

Please let us have the market value as at 05.02.2018

Thank you.

Have a nice day ahead.

Jasmine Lok

Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +55 6594 2550 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | iasmine lok(dss.msie-asia.com
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MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. ttd. 16 Raffles euay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore O4g5g1 I Tel+65
6220 9644 I Fax +65 6225 6377 I Co. Reg. No.20O412212G I htto://www.msie.com.sel I Follow us
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From: Jasmine Lok Kheng Kwei ' ./ ,

Sent: Thursday, 5 April, 2Ot8 7t:42 AM
To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Ml' <!q!@Aigpl_.com.g>; 'Wendy Tan' <motorsurvev@fta.com.sg>
Cc:'5UR' <sur@lkkauto.com>;'AlS-LOOI' <aispl looi@sinsnet.com.sg>
Subject: Request for market value - SLD707gM

Dear Catherine/Wendy/Sophia,

Please let us have the market value as at 05.02.2018

Enclosed the LTA record.

Appreciate your early reply.

Thank you.

Have a nice day ahead.

Jasmine Lok

Executive, Claims Services (Motor) :

Direct line +65 6594 2550 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | iasmine lok@sg.msis-asia.com

lrrl S tG

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 049581 I Tel+65
62209644 I Fax +55 6225 637L I Co. Reg. No. 200412212G I http://www.msie.com.sg/ I Follow us

onflEltrE
A mer'bcr sr @q tF*suftAfi cE gRou9

CONFIDENTIALIW NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged orconfidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confldentiality that attaches to it. Ii you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



DeReg At ESA
Page 1 of 1

De-register Temp Transfer Vehicle (Acknowledgement)

Vehicle Details

Vehicte No.: SJDTOTeM TOSOttr F*sh l'9 tA)

Chassis No.: J200E0018931

Engine No.: 3522000854

De-registration Details

De-registration Reason: Apply PARF 
i

De-registration Date: 29 Mat 2OtB

Update Disposal Details 29 Aor 2O!B
Expiry Date:

PARF/COE Rebate Details

PARFRebateNo./Amount: 1865498JP000O / $7'442'@.-
COE Rebate No./Amount: 1865498JC00O0 / $4'0O

Transaction Details
Business Transaction Ref. 

ZOtgOg29222O4Sg 4t7 04
No.:

Business Transaction Date: 29 Mat 2078

BusinessTransactionTime: 22:2O:45

Message

The above vehicle has been successfully de-registered. please note that any PARF/coE rebate(s) generated are not allowed to be used until the

vehicle has been fullY disPosed of

OK

o 
https:/lltalink.vrl.lta.gov.sgiltalvrliaction/deregvehicleconfirmAtEsA?FLTNCTIoN-ID:F060101OTC 
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